
 
 

CITY OF PORTSMOUTH NH 
Portsmouth Energy Advisory Committee 

Wednesday, July 2, 2025, 6:30 pm 

City Hall Conference Room A 
and via Zoom 

 
Members of the public may attend in person or via Zoom. To attend via Zoom, you must register in 

advance. Please click on the link below or copy and paste this into your web browser: 

https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/VYKL1WUtTuqDlDMm4W4qxw 

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the 
meeting. 

 

AGENDA 

1. Roll call 

2. Chairman's remarks 

3. Approval of minutes for June 4, 2025 

4. CPCNH rate - communications planning 

5. Jones Ave solar - next steps 

6. Island Institute exploratory meeting 

7. NREL Report 

8. Public comment 

 



 

 
 

CITY OF PORTSMOUTH NH 
Portsmouth Energy Advisory Committee  

MINUTES 

Wednesday, June 4, 2025, 6:30 pm 

 
Roll Call: Councilor John Tabor, chair; Ben D’Antonio, Tracey Chapman, Kevin Charette, Herb Lloyd, 
Tom Rooney, Absent: Councilor Kate Cook, Peter Somssich, Betsy Blaisdell (unable to join zoom). Staff: 
Jillian Harris, Planning Dept.; Stephanie Seacord, recording secretary. 

 
1. Minutes from May 7 meeting approved on a motion by Kevin seconded by Tracey. 
 
2. Public comment -- Chair Tabor asked committee to move Public Comment up to hear from Effie 

Malley from the Sustainability Committee which wanted PEAC to know about their work on 
solar zoning. The City Council had asked for a report and large scale private solar array zoning, 
which they sourced with expertise from SolSmart. The City Manager referred the report to the 
Planning Board to work on zoning amendments with the Planning Department. The 
Sustainability Committee is seeking clarification on what seemed a disconnect between the 
SolSmart report and recommendations on amending the code to enable large commercial or 
residential solar developments such as a solar overlay district -- and what the Planning 
Department put forward to the Planning Board (which postponed discussion from the 27 Feb 
meeting). Issues include accessory use with approval, Conditional Use Permit (CUP) and 
commercial by-right uses by district. Amendments would include definition (accessory use if the 
array is smaller than the building; principal use if larger than the footprint). SolSmart best 
practices note that solar-friendly municipalities do not have CUPs. Developers avoid those that 
do because of the uncertainty. Jillian, who worked on the Planning Department responses will 
meet with Effie to go through the definitions and other questions. Ben asked for the backup 
materials and suggested the technical expertise in PEAC might assist. 

 
3. Jones Ave. Municipal Solar Project -- Chair Tabor requested a PEAC motion for him to present 

to City Council at their June 9 meeting in order to include Jones Avenue expert assistance and 
interconnect study in FY26 budget. Discussion about RFI vs RFP that an RFI consultant can 
keep the cadence on the project moving, collecting information needed to go to market with a 
very specific RFP. City staff can write an effective RFP and implement the City’s procurement 
process but not ready with the necessary technical detail to go to RFP. The consultant will 
provide that definition. Motion: PEAC recommends that the City Council direct staff to identify 
funding source and apply those funds to hire an independent consulting firm to advance the 
interconnection study and RFP process for the Jones Avenue landfill municipal solar array. 
Motion (amended with specifics) by Ben, seconded by Tom and approved. City Manager has 
identified funding from EV chargers that are delayed, which keeps the purpose within the goals 
of the Climate Action Plan to reduce Portsmouth’s carbon footprint. 

 
4. CPCNH update – Tom Rooney, PCP representative to CPCNH, reported on the most recent 

board meeting where new leadership was introduced. An “office hours” zoom was planned for 



 
June 6 and concerns remain about what happened that caused the finances to become so 
unbalanced.  
 
Coalition Board meeting announcing new rates for Aug-Jan is scheduled for June 26 after the 
utilities announce their rates (Unitil 6 Jun, Liberty 17 Jun and Eversource 20 Jun). Unknown 
whether CPCNH base rate will be below the Eversource default and the committee is concerned 
about the public impact if Portsmouth Community Power rates are higher than Eversource for a 
second rate period (totaling a full year). PCP customers may switch back to Eversource (or a 
third party vendor) and PEAC has a fiduciary responsibility to the community’s customers to 
safeguard the argument for community power. Migration would erode the value of PCP, though 
some customers will stick with PCP for the mission. 
 
What is the business model for CPCNH if the rate is higher than the default utility (which should 
have been 40% of the resources) and reserves are not being built (60% of resources) to fund 
green projects? Where is the portfolio hedging strategy that lets CPCNH manage rates when 
going to market? What innovative solutions will CPCNH pursue to accomplish both? CPCNH is 
applying for a $10 million line of credit from their River City bank partner to pay vendors and is 
adding more financial expertise to the Board. Tom reported that the chief consideration is 
building reserves back over the next 12-24 months. CPCNH currently has no reserves after 
having to apply them to the $8 million negative balance and stabilizing rates when the woodchip 
power source contract fell through. PEAC is still concerned that the process, checks and balances 
and auditing procedures were not followed. Coalition Board meeting 26 Jun will also consider 
the search committee’s recommendation about replacing the CEO or possibly seeking a CFO 
instead. Kevin commented that the problem with the power supply procurement pales in 
comparison to the fact that financial guardrails and Ascend/Calpine expertise were apparently 
not followed, suggesting that forecasts were not reconciled and that left CPCNH 
undercapitalized.  Monthly reports would have shown the compounding problems so where was 
the oversight? PEAC would like further clarification from Henry, even by zoom, at a future 
meeting to explain how the problem has been fixed. 
 
PEAC meeting after new rate is set to discuss messaging – explaining the CPCNH is “having to 
build back reserves.” Portsmouth-specific press release vis a vis Eversource default rate is 
typically distributed after CPCNH makes its statewide rate announcement. Asked Tom to keep 
PEAC up to speed in the interim. 
 

5. NREL update – Herb Lloyd. No new information. The contractors who worked on Portsmouth 
study are still waiting for the Federal review and approval to release it publicly. 

 
Adjourned at 7:48 pm. 
Next meeting: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 at 6:30 pm  
 



 

1 

June 27, 2025 

Rate Adjustment Notice 

CPCNH Board of Directors Adopts Rate Increase for Period Aug 1, ’25 – Jan 31, ‘26 
Electricity rates are scheduled to increase for utilities and suppliers across New Hampshire. The 
electricity market is driven by factors such as the regional and global price of natural gas and other 
fossil fuels, availability of fuel and electricity supply, customer demand, and weather events. New 
England’s electricity market is heavily dependent on the price of natural gas, which is driven by 
global market trends and can react with volatility to geopolitical events around the world. 

On Thursday June 26, 2025, the CPCNH Board of Directors approved a rate adjustment that will go 
into effect starting August 1, 2025. For the typical residential customer, rates will increase from 9.7 
¢/kWh to between 13.2 – 13.7 ¢/kWh, depending on the cost to serve different customers. Visit 
www.communitypowernh.gov to view all rate options. 

The rate adjustment represents an average 38% increase relative to current residential Community 
Power rates. Proxy supply rates from Eversource, Unitil, Liberty, and NH Electric Co-op are set to 
increase an average of 43% from current period rates. Some utility rates include partial adders to 
collect prior period losses, while some losses are deferred for collection in future periods.1  

As a result of engagement across our membership and CPCNH testimony before the PUC, utility 
under-collections will be recovered in utility supply rates and not as added charges to Community 
Power and market customers. Through the Coalition, members help ensure state energy policy 
decisions reflect customer interests and unlock greater value by modernizing our energy system. 

Community Power Coalition of NH is controlled by its members and makes our state more energy 
independent. Through our public power agency, members are beginning to see the benefits of 
developing local projects like the 5-megawatt Poverty Plains community solar array in Warner 
(equivalent to ~1,200 households) scheduled to come online in 2026. Development of locally 
controlled energy assets can enable long-term stability, cost savings, and greater energy security. 

Customers are free to choose between Community Power, third-party options, or their utility. To 
opt in, out, or to select cleaner power, customers can: 

 Visit www.communitypowernh.gov/ and use the online portal. 
 Call 1-866-603-7697 (POWR) or email Info@CommunityPowerNH.gov.  

 
1 The PUC has ordered Liberty to refile their rates and defer part of their under-collection, which will lower Liberty’s proposed rate. 

http://www.communitypowernh.gov/
https://www.cpcnh.org/post/changes-to-investor-owned-utility-iou-supply-procurement-methodology
https://www.cpcnh.org/post/nh-puc-decision-supports-fair-market-competition
https://www.cpcnh.org/post/poverty-plains-solar-project
http://www.communitypowernh.gov/
mailto:Info@CommunityPowerNH.gov.


 

2 

How are Community Power rates determined? 
Over the past six months, CPCNH personnel have made significant technical improvements to core power 
resources and financial business systems. CPCNH now has confidence in the functionality and accuracy of 
systems and tools for (1) load forecasting, (2) financial modeling, (3) cost of service analysis, (4) rate setting.  

 Improvements to our load forecast model enable more accurate predictions of the patterns of customer 
electricity usage over time to inform energy purchasing and portfolio management. 

 The improved load forecast connects to newly constructed probabilistic cashflow model to create a 
clear view of CPCNH’s financial position and outlook across multiple scenarios. 

 We then conduct a cost-of-service analysis to create a detailed understanding of all cost drivers. Costs 
are then allocated across different customer classes (e.g., residential vs. general service) and utility 
territories to ensure fair cost allocation and to minimize cost shifting. 

 The resulting rate setting scenarios from these improved technical systems ensure informed decision-
making and that rates cover costs. 

Rate scenarios are publicly deliberated by CPCNH’s Risk Management and Finance Committees and 
approved by our Board of Directors. 

Why do different classes of customers, and customers served by different utilities, 
pay different electric rates? What are “cost-of-service” rates? 
Customer classes in different utility territories have different costs of service. This is visible in the variation 
in supply rates charged by different utility companies. The difference in residential rates across utility 
territories is primarily driven by varying energy capacity costs. These costs are charged to CPCNH by ISO 
New England to ensure sufficient generating capacity for system reliability. CPCNH follows cost causation 
principles, meaning customers should pay for costs associated with serving them and not those associated 
with serving other customers. Cost of service rates ensure fair treatment of customers and equitable 
contributions to joint reserves by different member cities and towns. 

What are the components of the rate? 
Rates for the upcoming period are set to cover a forecasted total of $96,829,495 in costs, including: 

 86.4% energy supply ($83,628,968)2 
 8.6% contribution to members’ joint reserves ($8,370,236) 
 5.0% operating expense ($4,830,291) 

Members’ joint reserves support local control, ensure long-term stability, and enable members to finance 
local energy investments to increase energy independence. CPCNH aims to meet minimum reserve targets 
to cover 60 days of expenses over a 3-year period. 

 
2 Includes energy, capacity, other ISO-NE charges, Purchase of Receivables discount, annual rate adjustment, and the RPS obligations.  



Attachment B: AGM Report to Board 6/22/25 

UAP6 Rates & Reserve Recommendations & Scenarios 
 

Enterprise Risk Management & Power Resource Operations ............................................................... 2 

Load Forecast Model → Cost of Service Calculation → Rate Setting → Cashflow Modeling ............................ 2 

Rate Cost Components and Build-Up............................................................................................................. 3 

UAP6 Enterprise Budget Forecast for Aug ’25 – Jan ‘26 .................................................................................. 3 

Rates Scenarios for Period Aug ’25 – Jan ’26 & Reserve Contributions .................................................. 4 

COS and Single Residential Rate Scenarios Under Different Reserve Accrual Timelines ................................... 4 

Recommended Community Power Rates & Utility Supply Rates .................................................................... 5 

Liberty Discount-to-Utility Rates & Accelerated Reserve Accrual Strategy ...................................................... 5 

Single Residential Rate & Cost Allocation Impact ........................................................................................... 5 

Financial Outlook of Recommended Rates .......................................................................................... 6 

ERM Policy Probabilistic Reserve Forecast ..................................................................................................... 6 

Credit Support .............................................................................................................................................. 7 

Rate Outlook Through Jan 2028 .................................................................................................................... 7 

P50 Cashflow Forecast & Metrics Table ......................................................................................................... 8 

P5 Cashflow Forecast & Metrics Table ........................................................................................................... 9 

P95 Cashflow & Metrics Table .................................................................................................................... 10 

Alternate Rate Scenarios .................................................................................................................. 11 

Alternate Rate Scenario: 3-Years to Minimum Reserve Levels ...................................................................... 11 

Alternate Rate Scenario: 5-Years to Minimum Reserve Levels ...................................................................... 11 

Summary Cost Obligation by Rate Classes ......................................................................................... 12 

Utility Class Cost Allocation Tables.................................................................................................... 13 

All Utility Classes ........................................................................................................................................ 13 

Rates & Revenue Requirement Categories by Utility Class ($/MWH Table, ¢/kWh Chart) ............................. 13 

Residential ................................................................................................................................................. 14 

General Service .......................................................................................................................................... 15 

Outdoor Lighting ........................................................................................................................................ 17 

Medium Commercial .................................................................................................................................. 18 

Industrial ................................................................................................................................................... 18 
 

  



 

2 

Enterprise Risk Management & Power Resource Operations 
CPCNH’s power resources team — primarily Devdatt Maganty and Orlando Vilar of 
Ascend Analytics, CPCNH Senior Energy Analyst Scott May, and Consultant Samuel 
Golding — have done significant technical work to improve CPCNH’s systems for load 
forecasting, cost of service calculations, rate build ups and allocations, and cashflow 
modeling. For details on CCPartners Task Order #4 progress report, see Attachment A. 

Load Forecast Model → Cost of Service Calculation → Rate Setting → Cashflow Modeling 

Improvements to Load Forecasting 

The goal of load forecasting is to accurately predict the pattern of our customers’ 
electricity usage — accounting for differences in customer types (residential vs. 
commercial; different utility territories) — on an hourly, daily, weekly, monthly, and 
seasonal basis. Over the past six months, the load forecast model has been improved by: 

 Establishing systematic data linkages to ingest current capacity tag, accounts served, 
and other data streams from retail and wholesale sources. 

 Verifying dynamic load profile ingestion from Unitil and Liberty and replacing 
unreliable static load profile inputs from Eversource with CPCNH-constructed hourly 
profiles using wholesale hourly settlement data. 

 Analyzing and addressing different loss factors and unaccounted for energy (e.g., 
distributed generation) across different utilities and impacts to loads and financials. 

 Calendarization of retail load to better match wholesale load and apportion by CPA. 

Why Accurate Cost Allocation Matters 

From the load forecast, CPCNH devises the cost of service for the different classes of 
customers. It is important to allocate costs and set rates accurately by utility and customer 
class to: 

 Follow cost causation principles and minimize cost-shifting among customer 
types to ensure each Member CPA contributes fairly to joint reserves. 

 Practice good financial risk management: If different customer groups with 
relatively higher/lower costs of service are averaged together, if certain customer 
groups opt-out at higher rates it may cause under-collections. 

Governing law and founding documents, policies, and contracts establish a legal 
framework to ensure rates provide universal access, equity, and full cost recovery, 
including reserves. To the extent practical, costs must be allocated by cost causation, with 
transparency and monthly reporting. 

Improved Confidence in Cost-Build Up and Rate Setting Methodology 

Ascend Analytics, with support from CCPartners, and Calpine were tasked to separately 
determine and price rate assumptions and cost components to arrive at a retail rate. The 
two analyses were then compared, contrasted, and deliberated to understand and 
reconcile differences, create new and better understanding of the cost components, and 
arrive an agreed upon methodology and rate level that all parties can be confident in. 



 

3 

Final refinements to recommend rates in advance of the Board meeting may include: 

 NH REC prices recently fell due to changes in Connecticut RPS legislation. CPCNH is 
coordinating with Calpine on possibly incorporating change into rate setting.  

 Pricing net open positions based on the most recent forward curves (to account for 
fast-evolving geopolitical impacts to markets); 

 Estimating an adder to account for under-collections associated with CPCNH’s annual 
rate product 

 Adjusting Liberty class average rates to account for costs associated with resuming 
customer refresh enrollments beginning in September (as Liberty proposed rates are 
higher than anticipated CPCNH rates) 

Going forward over the near term CPCNH personnel will prioritize (1) requesting interval 
meter data for large customers (e.g., Liberty and Unitil G1 accounts), (2) analyzing cost of 
service for these customers, (3) evaluating whether current rates are sufficient to cover 
costs, and (4) proposing adjustments to Liberty G1 default and the annual rate product in 
accordance with findings. CPCNH currently serves fewer than 20 customers in this 
category. Personnel are also prioritizing bringing forward a credit and collections policy 
for Board consideration to permit custom rates to be offered to large customers. 

Rate Cost Components and Build-Up 

 The table shows the cost components and rate build-up. Cost 
of service rates for each class by utility have been prepared for 
committee deliberation and board selection, with scenarios that 
vary by the rate of reserve accrual. An average residential rate 
across all utilities is also presented below. 

UAP6 Enterprise Budget Forecast for Aug ’25 – Jan ‘26 

Table based on 
recommended 
rate scenario 
(0.95 ¢/kwh 
reserve, 4-years 
to min target). 

 → → → → → → 

Excludes ~$1.7M 
additional net 
revenue from 
Liberty CPAs 
accelerated 
reserve adder. 

 

 

TOTAL $93,962,778 

   Power Supply Cost $81,282,918 

Energy, Basis, Swing $64,122,318 

Capacity $7,973,996 

Ancillaries, etc. $4,370,112 

RPS Obligation $4,816,491 

   Operating Expense $4,830,290 

Staffing $879,532 

Contract Services $2,326,346 

Overhead $655,655 

Financing & Interest $968,757 

   POR Cost $1,109,766 

   Net Revenues $6,739,804 



 

4 

 Accrual Basis Forecast  

UAP-6 Net Revenue Forecast: $6,739,804 %Total 

Eversource CPAs $4,465,788 66% 

Liberty CPAs $724,769 11% 

Unitil CPAs $1,376,703 20% 

NHEC CPAs $172,545 3% 

 

 

Rates Scenarios for Period Aug ’25 – Jan ’26 & Reserve Contributions 
To ensure liquidity for the coming 12-month period, CPCNH must (1) accrue sufficient cash 
to catch up on overdue energy supply invoices and cover winter costs, and (2) put in place 
a Revolving Line of Credit (RLOC) to manage seasonal expenses and 2025 Renewable 
Portfolio Standard payments due in summer 2026. 

Power Resources assessed multiple scenarios/timelines for reserve accrual: 5-years to min 
target (slow), + 0.8 ¢/kwh; 4-years (mid), + 0.95 ¢/kwh 3-years (fast), + 1.15 ¢/kwh. Under all 
three scenarios, CPCNH requires credit support to maintain liquidity. 

 

COS and Single Residential Rate Scenarios Under Different Reserve Accrual Timelines 

 Residential Rate Scenarios (Cost of Service (COS) Rates) 
Scenario Eversource Liberty Unitil NHEC 

5 Years 13.071 ¢ 13.890 ¢ 13.335 ¢ 12.910 ¢ 
4 Years 13.223 ¢ 14.043 ¢ 13.488 ¢ 13.065 ¢ 
3 Years 13.425 ¢ 14.245 ¢ 13.691 ¢ 13.271 ¢ 

Scenario Residential Rate Scenarios (Single Rate) 
5 Years 13.095 ¢ 
4 Years 13.245 ¢ 
3 Years 13.445 ¢ 

Note: All recommended and alternate COS rates for Liberty CPAs include 1 ¢/kwh 
accelerated reserve adder resulting in ~5% discount to utility. 

 

Recommended rates include 0.95 ¢/kwh in reserve contributions and are forecasted to 
achieve minimum reserve targets over four years. Recommended rates are forecasted to 
accrue $6,739,804 in net revenue. 

 

 



 

5 

Recommended Community Power Rates & Utility Supply Rates 

 

Liberty Discount-to-Utility Rates & Accelerated Reserve Accrual Strategy 

Recommended rates include a 1 ¢/kwh accelerated reserve adder for Liberty CPAs while 
maintaining a 5% discount to utility rates. For Member CPAs whose utility supply rates 
exceed proposed Community Power rates, the additional “head room” between the 
Community Power and utility rates enables front-loading of reserve accrual and flexibility 
to adjust rates downward in future periods. Across all Liberty rate classes, the discount-to-
utility & accelerated reserve accrual strategy is forecasted to generate $1,682,731 in 
additional net revenue for the period. 

Single Residential Rate & Cost Allocation Impact 

The table shows compares cost of service rates to a single residential rate, both forecasted 
to achieve minimum reserve targets over four years. A single residential rate would cause 
Unitil CPAs to under-collect their reserve contributions by 20% this rate period. 

 

  



 

6 

Financial Outlook of Recommended Rates 
Recommended rates are forecast to generate sufficient liquidity to result in positive net 
position in Q4 2025 before cash draws and use of credit support in Q1-2 2026 and financial 
stabilization building from Q3 2026 onwards. 

ERM Policy Probabilistic Reserve Forecast 

 
 

 



 

7 

Credit Support 

Under recommended rates, CPCNH is forecast to require $5-6M in seasonal credit support 
under and P50 and P95 scenarios, and up to $10M under P5 scenario.  

 

Rate Outlook Through Jan 2028 

At current market conditions, UAP6 rates are projected to be higher than the following 
four rate periods. 

 



 

8 

P50 Cashflow Forecast & Metrics Table 



 

9 

P5 Cashflow Forecast & Metrics Table 

 



 

10 

P95 Cashflow & Metrics Table 



 

11 

Alternate Rate Scenarios 

Alternate Rate Scenario: 3-Years to Minimum Reserve Levels 

 
Alternate rate scenario includes 1.15 ¢/kwh in reserve contributions and are forecasted to 
achieve minimum reserve targets over three years. 

Alternate Rate Scenario: 5-Years to Minimum Reserve Levels 

 
Alternate rate scenario includes 0.8 ¢/kwh in reserve contributions and are forecasted to 
support achievement of minimum reserve targets over five years 

 



Attachment B: AGM Report to Board 6/22/25 

Summary Cost Obligation by Rate Classes 

 
 

 



Attachment B: AGM Report to Board 6/22/25 

Utility Class Cost Allocation Tables 

All Utility Classes 

 

Rates & Revenue Requirement Categories by Utility Class ($/MWH Table, ¢/kWh Chart) 

 

 



 

14 

Residential 

 

 

 



 

15 

 

General Service 

 



 

16 

 

 

  



 

17 

Outdoor Lighting 

 

 

 



 

18 

Medium Commercial 

 

 

Industrial 

 



 

CITY OF PORTSMOUTH NH 

 

July x, 2025 
 

Community Power Coalition of NH Announces Increase in  
Portsmouth Community Power Rates, Effective August 1, 2025 

Portsmouth, New Hampshire – The Community Power Coalition of New Hampshire (CPCNH) has 
advised its member municipalities, including Portsmouth Community Power, that the electricity supply 
rates for the rate period August 1, 2025 through January 31, 2026 will increase, as are all electric rates 
from utilities across the state. Eversource, the default electric utility in Portsmouth announced a 10% 
increase, to 11.22 cents per kilowatt-hour (kWh). The new CPCNH Granite Basic default rate for 
residential and small commercial customers will increase to 13.419 cents per kilowatt-hour (kWh), from 
the current 9.7 cents per kilowatt-hour (kWh) in effect through July 31, 2025. 

According to CPCNH, “To ensure liquidity for the coming 12-month period, CPCNH must (1) accrue 
sufficient cash to catch up on overdue energy supply invoices and cover winter costs; and (2) put in 
place a Revolving Line of Credit (RLOC) to manage seasonal expenses and 2025 Renewable Portfolio 
Standard payments due in summer 2026.” 

For more details, read the full CPCNH press release: 

“The new higher rate means that the Granite Basic rate for Portsmouth Community Power customers 
will be about $14.42 per month for the average homeowner,” said City Councilor John Tabor, chair of 
the City’s Energy Advisory Committee which monitors the Portsmouth Community Power program. 
“The good news is that since launch, Community Power has saved Portsmouth customers more than 
$2.9 million – approximately $220 per Portsmouth customer --  and Community Power remains 
committed to the long term goal of building reserves to help create community-directed green energy 
projects.”  

PCP customers are invited to opt-up to rates supporting renewable sources for generating electric power 
or opt-out of the program and default to Eversource by visiting communitypowernh.gov or by calling 1-
866-603-7697. For more information on Portsmouth Community Power, visit portsnh.co/commpower. 

 

http://www.communitypowernh.gov/
https://portsnh.co/commpower

	PEAC Meeting Agenda Jul 2 2025.pdf
	Notice of Rate Adjustment_27Jun2025.pdf
	How are Community Power rates determined?
	Why do different classes of customers, and customers served by different utilities, pay different electric rates? What are “cost-of-service” rates?
	What are the components of the rate?

	UAP6 Rate and Reserve Recommendations.pdf
	Enterprise Risk Management & Power Resource Operations
	Load Forecast Model  Cost of Service Calculation  Rate Setting  Cashflow Modeling
	Improvements to Load Forecasting
	Why Accurate Cost Allocation Matters
	Improved Confidence in Cost-Build Up and Rate Setting Methodology

	Rate Cost Components and Build-Up
	UAP6 Enterprise Budget Forecast for Aug ’25 – Jan ‘26

	Rates Scenarios for Period Aug ’25 – Jan ’26 & Reserve Contributions
	COS and Single Residential Rate Scenarios Under Different Reserve Accrual Timelines
	Recommended Community Power Rates & Utility Supply Rates
	Liberty Discount-to-Utility Rates & Accelerated Reserve Accrual Strategy
	Single Residential Rate & Cost Allocation Impact

	Financial Outlook of Recommended Rates
	ERM Policy Probabilistic Reserve Forecast
	Credit Support
	Rate Outlook Through Jan 2028
	P50 Cashflow Forecast & Metrics Table
	P5 Cashflow Forecast & Metrics Table
	P95 Cashflow & Metrics Table

	Alternate Rate Scenarios
	Alternate Rate Scenario: 3-Years to Minimum Reserve Levels
	Alternate Rate Scenario: 5-Years to Minimum Reserve Levels

	Summary Cost Obligation by Rate Classes
	Utility Class Cost Allocation Tables
	All Utility Classes
	Rates & Revenue Requirement Categories by Utility Class ($/MWH Table, ¢/kWh Chart)
	Residential
	General Service
	Outdoor Lighting
	Medium Commercial
	Industrial


	PEAC Meeting Minutes DRAFT Jun 4, 2025.pdf
	2025.07.01 Portsmouth Community Power Announces Rate Increase.pdf

